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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: Submission of update of s.16 Planning application No. A/YL-ST/653
15/06/2023 14:13

From: fsyledpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Alice Yuk Yi CHEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Davy Long Yin 

LAM/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Sent by: Yen PY LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG
File Ref:

----- Forwarded by Yen PY LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG on 15/06/2023 14:13 -----

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
To: <fsyledpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: <phctsui@pland.gov.hk>, <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 15/06/2023 12:15
Subject: FW: Submission of update of s.16 Planning application No. A/YL-ST/653

 
From: CHENG, Cathy Hiu Yu
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 12:02 PM
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Cc: plylam@pland.gov.hk
Subject: Submission of update of s.16 Planning application No. A/YL-ST/653
 
Dear sir/Madam,
 
Please find the attachment for your update of the application form page 16 modify.
Please let me know if I need to hand out the hard copy of this page.
 
Thank you.
 
Best regards,
 
Cathy, Cheng Hiu Yu
Assistant Engineer
Power Systems Department – Overhead Line

Kum Shing Group金城營造集團

 YL-200710-OHL Application Form page 16.pdfYL-200710-OHL Application Form page 16.pdf未命名的附件 00263.txt未命名的附件 00263.txt未命名的附件 00266.htm未命名的附件 00266.htm
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(vii) No. of parking
spaces and loading /
unloading spaces
停車位及上落客貨
車位數目

Total no. of vehicle parking spaces 停車位總數

Private Car Parking Spaces 私家車車位
Motorcycle Parking Spaces 電單車車位
Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces 輕型貨車泊車位
Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces 中型貨車泊車位
Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces重型貨車泊車位
Others (Please Specify) 其他 (請列明)
__________________________________
__________________________________
Total no. of vehicle loading/unloading bays/lay-bys
上落客貨車位／停車處總數

Taxi Spaces 的士車位
Coach Spaces旅遊巴車位
Light Goods Vehicle Spaces 輕型貨車車位
Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces 中型貨車位
Heavy Goods Vehicle Spaces重型貨車車位
Others (Please Specify) 其他 (請列明)
__________________________________
__________________________________

Submitted Plans, Drawings and Documents 提交的圖則、繪圖及文件
Chinese
中文

English
英文

Plans and Drawings圖則及繪圖
Master layout plan(s)/Layout plan(s) 總綱發展藍圖／布局設計圖
Block plan(s) 樓宇位置圖
Floor plan(s) 樓宇平面圖
Sectional plan(s) 截視圖
Elevation(s) 立視圖
Photomontage(s) showing the proposed development 顯示擬議發展的合成照片
Master landscape plan(s)/Landscape plan(s) 園境設計總圖／園境設計圖
Others (please specify) 其他（請註明）
____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

£
£
£
£
£
£
£
£

£
£
£
£
£
£
£
£

Reports報告書
Planning Statement/Justifications 規劃綱領/理據
Environmental assessment (noise, air and/or water pollutions)
環境評估（噪音、空氣及／或水的污染）

Traffic impact assessment (on vehicles) 就車輛的交通影響評估
Traffic impact assessment (on pedestrians) 就行人的交通影響評估
Visual impact assessment 視覺影響評估
Landscape impact assessment 景觀影響評估
Tree Survey 樹木調查
Geotechnical impact assessment 土力影響評估
Drainage impact assessment 排水影響評估
Sewerage impact assessment 排污影響評估
Risk Assessment 風險評估
Others (please specify) 其他（請註明）
_______________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________
Note:  May insert more than one「✔」. 註：可在多於一個方格內加上「✔」號
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